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REASON FOR SUPPLEMENTAL 

At the Public Works Committee on May 12, 2015, Committee members asked for clarification of 
time limits in the proposed RPP expansion in areas "D" and "DD" shown on the map attachment. 

BACKGROUND/LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 

Area "DD" is a subset of Area "D"; the distinction was only drawn to differentiate an area within 
Area "D" where RPP permits will be paid for by Safeway as opposed to residents under normal 
conditions. Safeway is paying for Area "DD" permits to mitigate the parking impacts resulting 
from their College A venue Store expansion. Area "DD" was created jointly by Safeway and 
residents. The Council resolution adopting the expansion of Area "D" does not distinguish or 
mention Area "DD" as it was strictly created for administrative purposes. 

RPP is petition driven. Each block has its own petition, and each petition offers a choice 
between a two-hour or a four-hour time_ limit for that block (these time limits apply only to 
vehicles without a permit, i.e., a vehicle displaying a permit can be parked longer than the signed 
time limit). Upon Council's adoption of a resolution, staff will install parking signs indicating 
the tow or four-hour time limit as selected on the RPP petition for that block. 

All of the blocks in the Area "DD" expansion will have a two-hour limit. Four out of the six 
blocks in the Area "D" expansion (Colby from 60th to McAuley, Colby from McAuley to Forest, 
McAuley from Howell to Ayala, and McAuley from Ayala to Colby) will have a four-hour limit. 
The other two blocks in the Area "D" expansion (60th from Claremont to Colby and Colby from 
60th to 61st) will have a two-hour limit. These limits are the based on the block residents' choices 
indicated on the RPP petitions. 
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John A. Flores, Interim City Administrator 
Subject: Supplemental Report For Expansion of Residential Permit Parking (RPP) Area "D" 

Date: May 13, 2015 Page 2 

For questions regarding this report, please contact Darian Avelino, Transportation Engineer, at 
510-23 8-6602. 

Attachments A - Area Map 

Respectfully submitted, 

~ 
Director, Oakland Public Works 

Reviewed by: 
Mike Neary, Assistant Director 

Prepared by: 
Darian Avelino, Transportation Engineer 
Transportation Services Division 
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ATTACHMENT A - PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING Areas D and DD 2015 
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